
From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: RESULT: Permit Number: 48603, Vazquez Residence - Insulation

Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 11:55:08 AM
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12/14    Permit Number: 48603, Vazquez Residence – Insulation : PASS (MMCELROY)

 

Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspection Department

 

4475 SW 35th Terrace

Gainesville, FL  32608

Office: (352) 372-3392 option 4

Cell: (352) 443-2412

uesgainesville@teamues.com

 

 

 

From: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@teamues.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@TeamUES.com>

Subject: Permit Number: 48603, Vazquez Residence - Insulation

 

Melissa Garber mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com

 

Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspection Department

 

4475 SW 35th Terrace

Gainesville, FL  32608

Office: (352) 372-3392 option 4

Cell: (352) 443-2412

uesgainesville@teamues.com
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https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCXK2FHVTcS5o9uLEKO7RuYg
https://www.linkedin.com/company/teamues/
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mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
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